
 

Page 1 of 2 

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Notice of Agenda 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

Monday, April 6, 2015 

Oregon Real Estate Agency 

1177 Center St. NE 

Hearings Room 
 

NOTE: The board plans to meet from 10 a.m. until 1:30 p.m., including a “working lunch” period. 
 

 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Hendricks 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call/Chair Hendricks comments 

C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 

D. Approval of 2.2.15, regular meeting minutes 

E. Date of the Next Meeting: June 1, 2015 to begin at 10am at the Oregon Real Estate 

Agency, 1177 Center St. NE, Salem, OR, 97301. 
  

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be 

limited to five minutes.   

 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written 

material is included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the 

Board Liaison prior to the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from 

interested citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.  

 If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       
        

 

III. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Approval 

of petition log. 

A. BELFOR Property Restoration will appear in person. 

B. Marcia Gohman Golden Goose Consulting will appear in person. 
 

 

IV. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary 
 

 

V. REPORTS 

A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 
 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 

1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes 

2. Education Division – Stacey Harrison 

Oregon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

Real Estate Agency 

1177 Center Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301-2505 

Phone:  (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax:  (503) 373-7153 

Admin. Fax:  (503) 378-2491 

Licensing Fax:  (503) 378-3256 

www.rea.state.or.us 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I. C. 



 

Page 2 of 2 

3. Land Development Division – Michael Hanifin 

4. Business and Licensing Services Division – Erica Kleiner 
 

 

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Next board meeting 6.1.15to begin at 10 a.m. at the Oregon Real 

Estate Agency, 1177 Center St. NE, Salem, OR  97301. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon 

advance request. 



 

 

   
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Monday, February 2, 2015 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Byron Hendricks, Chair 
         Robert LeFeber, Vice-Chair 
         Marcia Edwards 
         James (Jef) Farley 
         Joann Hansen 
         Warren (Lee) Dunn 
         Diana Emami 
         Chris Hermanski 
         Coni Rathbone 
 
OREA STAFF PRESENT:   Gene Bentley, Commissioner 
         Dean Owens, Deputy Commissioner 
         Selina Barnes, Regulations Division Manager 
         Stacey Harrison, Education Division Manager 
         Erica Kleiner, Business and Licensing Services Division Manager 
         Leandra Hagedorn, Board Liaison 
 
GUESTS PRESENT :    Jenny Pakula, Oregon Association of REALTORS® 
         David Tangvalo, Premiere Property Grove, LLC 
         Shawn Cleave, Oregon Association of REALTORS® 
         Nicholas Cook, Sleep Sound PM 
         Gabe Terreson 
 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Hendricks 
A. Call to Order.  Chair Hendricks called the meeting to order at  
B. Roll Call/Chair Hendricks comments.  Chair Hendricks explained the role/function of the board 

members, REA staff and also asked for self-introductions from all. 
C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business.  Agenda and Order of Business approved as 

submitted. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS AS SUBMITTED BY MARCIA 
EDWARDS  
SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

Oregon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

Real Estate Agency 
1177 Center Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301-2505 
Phone:  (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax:  (503) 373-7153 
Admin. Fax:  (503) 378-2491 

Licensing Fax:  (503) 378-3256 
www.rea.state.or.us

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  
I. D. 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 2, 2015 
Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 5 

SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 
 

D. Approval of 12.1.14, regular meeting minutes.  The 12.1.14 regular meeting minutes approved as 
submitted. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE 12.1.14 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS SUBMITTED BY WARREN 
(LEE) DUNN  
SECOND BY ROBERT LEFEBER 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

E. Date of the Next Meeting: April 6, 2015 to begin at 10am at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, 
1177 Center St. NE, Salem, OR, 97301. 

  

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be limited to 

five minutes.   
 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written material is 

included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to 
the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from interested 
citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.  

 If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       
        

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Waiver request log.   
A. Nicholas Cook requests experience waiver for principal broker license.  Mr. Cook appeared and 

explained that he would rely on the information provided on his application as the basis for his 
request.  Chair Hendricks asked Mr. Cook if he held a real estate and/or property management 
license outside of Florida.  Mr. Cook responded that he did not.  He also explained his company 
manages properties in the tri-county area and he is half way through the IREM program.  
Discussion:  Vice-Chair LeFeber stated that Mr. Cook’s 4 year college degree and property 
management experience demonstrate enough experience to allow the waiver request.   
 

MOTION TO APPROVE NICHOLAS COOK’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER FOR PRINCIPAL 
BROKER LICENSE BY ROBERT LEFEBER 
SECOND BY CONI RATHBONE 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

B. Gabe Terreson requests experience waiver for principal broker license.  Mr. Terreson appeared 
and explained he has been in real estate lending business for 22 years, received his real estate 
license in Washington, was a principal broker, hired and managed several people over the years.    
Jef Farley asked Mr. Terreson what his main reason for becoming a principal broker was and Mr. 
Terreson responded that has a passion for helping people.  Coni Rathbone stated that Mr. 
Terreson started a real estate firm in 2009 while he did not have a license.  Mr. Cook explained 
that Washington did not require him to hold license because he did not handle any transactions.  
Chair Hendricks asked Mr. Terreson if he was prepared to make sure brokers comply with rule 
and law.  Mr. Cook replied that his approach would be to go the source to ensure compliance and 
consumer protection.  Discussion:  Marcia Edwards stated that she did not feel Mr. Terreson 
demonstrated enough experience.  Warren (Lee) Dunn stated that he felt Mr. Terreson was 
qualified to supervise.   



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 2, 2015 
Page 3 
 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
MOTION TO DENY GABE TERRESON’S REQUEST FOR EXPERIENCE WAIVER FOR 
PRINCIPAL BROKER LICENSE BY MARCIA EDWARDS 
NO SECOND - MOTION TO DENY DIES 
MOTION TO APPROVE GABE TERRESON’S REQUEST FOR EXPERIENCE WAIVER FOR 
PRINCIPAL BROKER LICENSE BY WARREN (LEE) DUNN 
SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN  
MOTION CARRIED BY 8 AYES (WARREN (LEE) DUNN, DIANA EMAMI, JAMES (JEF) FARLEY, 
JOANN HANSEN, BYRON HENDRICKS, CHRIS HERMANSKI, ROBERT LEFEBER, AND CONI 
RATHBONE) AND 1 NAY (MARCIA EDWARDS) 
 

 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Approval of 
petition log. 

A. The Seminar Group, Chris Terp or Elizabeth Skirving will appear by phone.  Chris Terp and 
Elizabeth Skirving both appeared by phone and explained their company has been providing 
continuing education to realtors for 18 years which cover the following acceptable course topics:  
real estate law, regulation, marketing.  Chair Hendricks pointed out that Mr. Terp could provide 
continuing education as an instructor.  Mr. Terp responded that customers would have a better 
perception of him as a provider.   
 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE SEMINAR GROUP’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING 
EDUCATION PROVIDER BY CONI RATHBONE 
SECOND BY ROBERT LEFEBER 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

B. Right Now Home Services Inc., Jack Brockway will appear in person.  Mr. Brockway appeared 
by phone and explained that he was asked to provide continuing education to realtors covering 
the following course topics:  radon, electrical code changes, risk management, fire/water 
damage, and dealing with insurance companies.  Mr. Farley asked Mr. Brockway if he had 
experience in providing classes.  Mr. Brockway replied that he had not provided any classes.    
Discussion:  Coni Rathbone, Chair Hendricks, and Warren (Lee) Dunn all stated that Mr. 
Brockway should provide continuing education as an instructor because there are providers 
looking for the content he offers.   
 

MOTION TO DENY RIGHT NOW HOME SERVICES, INC.’S PETITION TO QULAIFY AS A 
CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY WARREN (LEE) DUNN 
SECOND BY MARCIA EDWARDS 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

 

V. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION 
A. Memorandum re:  Law and Rule Required Course (LARRC)/Stacey Harrison.  Ms. Harrison 

summarized the historical changes to the LARRC course and also reviewed statistics as well as 
the process involved for updates.  Coni Rathbone and James (Jef) Farley suggested REA compile 
a list of non-compliance issues.  Commissioner Bentley directed board members to send topical 
issues to Chair Hendricks.  

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2015 Governor’s Food Drive/Commissioner Bentley.  Commissioner Bentley made the 

following announcements:  



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 2, 2015 
Page 4 
 

Page 4 of 5 

 2015 Governor’s Food Drive runs from 2.2.15 through 2.27.15.   
 Direct deposit program enrollment is available to all board members 
 Legislative Session will conclude at mid or the end of July 
 REA budget presentation will be submitted to the Ways and Means Committee next 

week.  
 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary 
 
 

VIII. REPORTS 
A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 
1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes.  Ms. Barnes stated that the Do’s and Don’ts Class 

has been updated and also summarized the division statistics provided in the handout 
included in the packet.  Ms. Barnes reported administrative actions have decreased and 
REA is evaluating the compliance review process. 

2. Education Division – Stacey Harrison.  Ms. Harrison summarized the statistics 
provided in the handout included in the packet. 

3. Land Development Division – Deputy Commissioner Owens.  Deputy Commissioner 
Owens summarized the statistics provided in the handout included in the packet and 
also reported that condominium filings are at a steady pace. 

4. Business and Licensing Services Division – Erica Kleiner.  Ms. Kleiner summarized 
the statistics provided in the handout included in the packet and provided a budget 
update.  She also reported that the Governor’s budget eliminated the Information 
Systems 3 vacancy and in focusing on cost reduction strategy, the Agency has 
evaluated all expenses i.e. customer service parking, facility costs, travel expenses and 
current licensee fees.   

 
 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Next board meeting 4.6.15 to begin at 10 a.m. at the Oregon Real Estate 
Agency, 1177 Center St. NE, Salem, OR  97301. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:       Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
_______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
GENE BENTLEY, COMMISSIONER    BYRON HENDRICKS, BOARD CHAIR 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 1 

 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

CEP LOG 

 

 

 

2.2.15 The Seminar Group Approved FACTS:   Chris Terp and Elizabeth Skirving both appeared by phone and explained their company has been providing 

continuing education to realtors for 18 years which cover the following acceptable course topics:  real estate law, regulation, 

marketing.  Chair Hendricks pointed out that Mr. Terp could provide continuing education as an instructor.  Mr. Terp responded 

that customers would have a better perception of him as a provider.   

MOTION TO APPROVE THE SEMINAR GROUP’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION 

PROVIDER BY CONI RATHBONE 

SECOND BY ROBERT LEFEBER 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

2.2.15 Right Now Home Services Inc. Denied FACTS:   Mr. Brockway appeared by phone and explained that he was asked to provide continuing education to realtors 

covering the following course topics:  radon, electrical code changes, risk management, fire/water damage, and dealing with 

insurance companies.  Mr. Farley asked Mr. Brockway if he had experience in providing classes.  Mr. Brockway replied that he 

had not provided any classes.     

DISCUSSION:   Coni Rathbone, Chair Hendricks, and Warren (Lee) Dunn all stated that Mr. Brockway should provide 

continuing education as an instructor because there are providers looking for the content he offers. 

4.6.15 BELFOR Property Restoration   FACTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

4.6.15 Marcia Gohman Golden Goose 

Consulting 

 FACTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

III. 











 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 
Reported 

January 22, 2015 through March 24, 2015   
 
 

REVOCATIONS 
Fox, Christopher (Portland) Principal Broker 860800102, Final Order dated, February 10, 2015, 
issuing a Revocation 
 
Booren, Holly (Madras) Principal Broker 200309095, Stipulated Order dated, March 9, 2015, issuing 
a Revocation 
 
Rosenberg, Carol (Lake Oswego) Broker 971100089, Final Order dated, March 16, 2015, issuing a 
Revocation 
 
 
SUSPENSIONS 
 
n/a 
 
REPRIMANDS 
 
Bittler, Sandra (Portland) Principal Broker 200308112, Stipulated Order dated, February 17, 2015, 
issuing a Reprimand 
 
Slavit, Marc (Medford) Broker 200105121, Stipulated Order dated March 18, 2015 issuing a 
Reprimand 
 
CIVIL PENALTIES 
 
Expired — Late Renewal civil penalties are computed using each 30-day period as a single offense.  
The civil penalty for the first 30-day period can range from $100-$500, with each subsequent 30-day 
period ranging from $500-$1,000.  ORS 696.990 
 
Toney, Jana (Ashland) Unlicensed, Stipulated order dated, February 20, 2015, issuing a Civil Penalty 
of $200 for Unlicensed activity 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

IV.  



































































































































































































































  1 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
REGULATION DIVISION REPORT 

April 6, 2015 
 

Regulation Division Manager:  Selina Barnes 
Compliance Specialist 3 (Compliance Coordinator):  Deanna Hewitt 
Financial Investigators (Investigator-Auditor):  Peter Bale, Jeremy Brooks, Aaron Grimes, 

Frances Hlawatsch, Philip Johnson, Meghan Lewis, Rob Pierce  
Compliance Specialist 2:  Carolyn Kalb 
Compliance Specialists 1:  Denise Lewis, Lindsey Nunes, Danette Rozell 
Administrative Specialist:  Christy Davis 
 
 
Division Overview 
 
The Regulation Division receives complaints and determines validity and assignment for 
investigation.  Investigators gather facts (from interviews and documents), prepare a detailed 
written report and submit to the Manager for review.  The Manager determines whether the 
evidence supports charging a person with a violation of Agency statutes or administrative rules, 
as well the appropriate resolution.  The Manager conducts settlement conferences to resolve 
cases without a contested case hearing.  If a hearing is requested, the investigator works with 
the Assistant Attorney General in preparing for and presenting the case at hearing. 
 
The Compliance Specialists are responsible for conducting:  mail-in audits of licensee’s clients’ 
trust accounts (CTA), continuing education (CE) audit investigations, expired activity 
investigations, background checks and self-administered compliance reviews.  They also 
respond to inquiries regarding regulations and filing complaints from the public, licensees, and 
other governmental agencies. 
 
 
Workload and Activity Indicators 
 
Court Ordered Receivership 

 On February 4, 2015, the Agency issued to Terry Shockley a Notice of Intent to Revoke 

his principal broker license.  Mr. Shockley has requested a hearing in this matter. [see 

attached Notice of Intent]   

 On February 5, 2015, Lane County Circuit Court Judge Carlson appointed Pivotal 

Solutions, Inc., as receiver of TS Property Management, Inc., dba Property Management 

Concepts, and dba Eugene Rentals.  [see attached Order Appointing Receiver] 

 The receiver determined the business was not economically viable; notified all the 

owners the business was being closed; provided all the owners copies of rental/lease 

agreements, keys, etc.; and has closed the business. 

 The Agency shared information with law enforcement.  The Eugene Police Department 

and the FBI are investigating. 

 
For information on investigations resulting in administrative actions, please review the 
“Administrative Actions Summary” section of the Board packet. 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

V. B. 4. 

































   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
EDUCATION DIVISION REPORT 

April 6, 2015 
 
 
Manager:  Stacey Harrison          
 
Division Overview 
This division carries out the Agency’s mission by providing for the advancement of education and 
research in connection with the educational requirements for the securing of licenses for real 
estate licensees. The division does this by approving pre-license and post-license courses, 
certifying continuing education providers, developing and maintaining exams and test items, 
developing informational publications and providing customer services via phone and electronic 
mail.  
 
Workload and Activity Indicators  
 
Exams Administered 

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb      

ALL LICENSING EXAMS Total 314 306 272 306 332 342      

   Broker 227 226 190 230 239 256      

   Property Manager 37 23 19 26 24 26      

   Principal Broker 50 57 63 50 69 60 

 
Year to date examination totals for February 2015 showed a 24% increase in the number of 
examinations administered for the same period in 2014.  
 
 
Pass Rates 
 
PSI, the Agency’s examination provider, implemented the following new examinations on January 
1, 2013: 

 Broker State: 50 items, Broker National: 80 items 

 Principal Broker State:  50 items, Principal Broker National: 80 items 

 Property Manager: 130 items 
 
 
First Time Pass Rate Percentage 

2012 2013  2014  2015 
Jan 

2015 
Feb 

2015 
Mar 

2015 
Apr 

2015 
May 

   

Broker State 76 65 72 69 71       

Broker National 78 77 78 79 85       

Principal Broker (pre 1/1/13) 81 n/a n/a n/a n/a       

Principal Broker State (post 1/1/13) n/a 46 61 62 68       

Principal Broker National(post 1/1/13) n/a 86 86 66 84       

Property Manager 72 55 61 55 65       

       
*Pass rate statistics include exam candidates from all schools.  Exam candidates may have completed the course prior to 
the new course requirements effective January 1, 2013.  

 
 
The Division is researching audit processes for continuing education providers.  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

V. B. 2. 



   

 
REAL ESTATE BOARD 

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION REPORT 
April 6, 2015 

 
 
Division Manager:  Michael Hanifin      
 
Administrative Specialist:  Colleen Peissig 
 
Section Overview: The Land Development Division reviews filings made with the agency related to 
condominiums, timeshares, subdivisions and membership campgrounds. The section reviews the 
foundational documents creating these properties, as well as later amendments to those documents, to 
verify compliance with statutory requirements. We also issue the Disclosure Statement or Public Report 
(depending on the type of filing) which summarizes the nature of the interest being offered for sale to 
consumers.  

 
Workload and Activity Indicators:  Filing activity so far in 2015 has been slower than last year. We are not 
aware of any decisive issue causing the slower filing rate. With the increase in filing volume we saw in 
2014 (37% jump), it is reasonable to assume that one factor may be developers taking time to recapitalize 
by selling their interests in the current development. 
 

 
 
 
Program Changes: 
There have been no program changes over the last two months. 
 
Current Projects:  
GAP fit analysis on COTS software upgrades is ongoing. The section is also updating condominium filing 
form packets. 
 
Analysis of section costs related to processing of condominium and subdivision filings. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

V. B. 3. 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

BUSINESS AND LICENSING SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

April 6, 2015 
 

Manager:  Erica Kleiner 

Accountant: Caty Karayel 

Systems Administrator: Tiffani Miller 

Efficiency Specialist: Anna Higley 

Program Analyst: Madeline Alvarado 

Licensing Specialists: Tami Schemmel and Ruslan Putintsev 

Receptionist: Sue Davenhill  
 

Section Overview 

The Business and Licensing Services Division acts as support to the Agency.  This division manages 

budget/allotment preparation, accounting, purchasing and contracting, inventory control, facilities, 

payroll, special projects, Information Technology (IT), and licensing services. 

 

Licensing services include assisting real estate brokers, principal brokers, property managers and escrow 

agencies as they manage their licenses using eLicense, assisting customers as they process registered 

business names and branch office registrations in eLicense, registering membership campground 

contract brokers, completing license applicant criminal background check investigations, processing 

escrow licensing and security/bonding files, maintaining all licensing history records, electronic 

processing of fees, and providing general reception services.  Please see related statistics on the 

following page. 
 

2015 Budget Update 

Personal Services:  No estimated remaining limitation; 

 The Agency is fully staffed and no vacancies are expected for the remainder of the biennium. 

 The Agency’s Information Systems Specialist 3 position is eliminated in the 2015 budget.  

 Services & Supplies: Estimated remaining limitation of $595,269. 

 Agency Budget – total savings of $577,040 of our limitation.   

 

Revenue: A conservative revenue estimate for this biennium is $5.7 million.  As of February 2015, the 

Agency is still on target to bring in this level of revenue.  The Agency began the biennium with a 

balance of $1.9 million (cash reserves).  Five months of operating expenses would total approximately 

$1.2 million.  The Agency estimates that it will close the biennium with a $1.2 million ending balance. 

 

Updates/Future Advancements 

 DAS is working on a Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit proposals for a new office building for 

the Agency.  The Agency toured several buildings which came about in response to a Request for 

Information (RFI) posted by DAS in mid-March. 

 The Agency continues to work with its eLicense system vendor, Iron Data, to upgrade to the new 

version of eLicense.  The system will include a modernized look and feel as well enhanced 

capabilities for ongoing system enhancements.  Regression testing and debugging are ongoing. 

 The functionality to allow the “anytime” entry of continuing education credits is expected to closely 

follow the launch of the new version of eLicense. 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

V. B. 4. 



   

 

 

 

 

 

Licensing Statistics 

Total Licenses: 
Individuals 
(Persons) May June July Aug Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. 

 
          

Broker  11,397 11,518 11,571 11,598 11,598 11,653 11,764 11,787 11,850 11,972 

   Active 9,815 9,957 10,032 10,070 10,070 10,146 10,290 10,243 10,264 10,390 

   Inactive 1,582 1,561 1,539 1,528 1,528 1,507 1,474 1,544 1,586 1,582 

            

Principal Broker  6,498 6,491 6,470 6,446 6,446 6,427 6,418 6,398 6,396 6,393 

   Active 6,089 6,098 6,076 6,061 6,061 6,044 6,032 5,998 5,988 5,988 

   Inactive 409 393 394 385 385 383 386 400 408 405 

            

ALL BROKERS 17,895 18,009 18,041 18,044 18,044 18,080 18,182 18,185 18,246 18,365 

   Active 15,904 16,055 16,108 16,131 16,131 16,190 16,322 16,241 16,252 16,378 

   Inactive 1,991 1,954 1,933 1,913 1,913 1,890 1,860 1,944 1,994 1,987 

            
Property 
Manager 786 788 798 799 799 794 808 806 812 818 

   Active 723 728 740 738 738 734 747 749 755 761 

   Inactive 63 60 58 61 61 60 61 57 57 57 

            
MCC 
Salesperson 80 80 82 83 83 80 81 81 84 85 

MCC Broker 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 

            
TOTAL 
INDIVIDUALS 18,764 18,880 18,924 18,929 18,929 18,957 19,073 19,074 19,144 19,270 

   Active 16,710 16,866 16,933 16,955 16,955 17,007 17,152 17,073 17,093 17,226 

   Inactive 2,054 2,014 1,991 1,974 1,974 1,950 1,921 2,001 2,051 2,044 

 

New Licenses: 
Individuals 
(Persons) May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. 

Broker 137 141 150 108 130 130 86 121 139 146 

Principal Broker 3 5 4 3 2 5 2 4 4 4 

TOTAL BROKERS 140 146 154 111 132 135 88 125 143 150 

Property Manager 7 8 7 7 5 15 12 5 10 8 

MCC Salesperson 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

MCC Broker 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL 
INDIVIDUALS 150 154 162 118 137 150 100 130 153 159 

 




	4.6.15 DRAFT AGENDA
	2.2.15 Draft Minutes
	page 1
	Page 2

	CEP log 
	BELFOR CEP
	GOHLMAN CEP
	AAs
	AA to REA Board (1-22-15 thru 3-24-15)
	AA to REA Board (1-22-15 thru 3-24-15)
	Fox, Christopher (2015) Final Order
	Booren, Holly (2015)
	Rosenberg, Carol (2015)
	Bittler, Sandra (2015)
	Slavit, Marc D (2015)
	Toney Jana (2015)

	Fox, Christopher (2015) Final Order
	Booren, Holly (2015)
	Rosenberg, Carol (2015)
	Bittler, Sandra (2015)
	Slavit, Marc D (2015)
	Toney Jana (2015)

	REGS RPT (1)
	REGS Rpt, (2)
	REGS RPT (3)
	Education Board Mtg April 2015
	LD RPT
	B & L Rpt (1)
	B & L rpt (2)

